STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
(5051 393-6161
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Gentlemen:

The repairg and pressure test on the above referenced zalt water
disposal well were witnessed by an 01l Conservation Divigion
representative.

vou may resume using the well for
exton, Diztrict [ Supervisor.,

a problem does not develop and remain
that vou set an open Top barrel fi i
the production casing/tubing annulus valve,
If a hole comes in the tubing. the water in the barrel would then
be taken into the well on a vacuum. We reguest that vou monitor
the level of water in the barrel at least cnce a week.
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If any change should accur, or other problem arice. we regqueast bhat
vou notify this office at (BEH) 383-8161

JIVISION




